August 20, 2020

City of Albuquerque
Planning Department
600 2™ St NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Approval of Excavation of Pond, Tract A-2-B-1 of Fountain Hills Plaza Subdivision

This letter is to document owner approval for Kiddie Academy to excavate the temporary ponds on Tract
A-2-B-1 at Fountain Hills, as per CABQ-approved grading and drainage plan for A-2-B-2, by SBS
Architects.

By signing below, | am giving written approval of this temporary pond excavation.

Sincerely,

Al

Michael Montoya

Managing Member
Novus Properties LLC



